AMERRDA HESS CORPORATION

P. 0. DRAWER D"
MONUMENT, NEW MEXICO 88265

July 2, 1981

New Maxico 0il Conservation Commission
P.0O. Box 1980
Hobbs, New Mexico 88240

Re: Mechanical repairs to E. W. Walden #2
Unit K, 15-22-37, as result of packer
leakage test.

Gentlemen:

Amerada Hess Corporation moved on referenced well, set blanking plug at 6197'
isolating Drinkard zone csg. perfs. fr. 6262' to 6376', and attempted to pressure
test tbg. w/no results. When tbg. was pulled and laid down, it was determined

to have it inspected and both strings of tbg. were trucked to Odessa. Not having
enough tbg. to replace both strings, the blanking plug was left at 6197' and
replacement tbg. was run, & Blinebry zone was swabbed in and resumed production
until tbg. can be returned and re-run.

AMERADA HESS CORPORATION

By
Supv. Admin. Svc.

XC - Prod. P.&C., Tulsa
Buddy Gilbert, Seminole
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